

M KHOIRONI ARIEF

RT 002/ RW 002, Desa Brengkok, Kecamatan Brondong, Kabupaten Lamongan, Jawa Timur
6283870461640

Khoironyarief08@gmail.com

[linkedin.com/in/khoirony-arief](https://www.linkedin.com/in/khoirony-arief)

ABOUT ME

Fresh Graduate of Informatics Engineering at PGRI Ronggolawe University, interested in programming especially web programming, experienced as a freelancer web developer, succeeded in creating websites according to client needs. Enjoys learning new things, especially in the IT and programming fields and wants to become a professional web developer.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Computer Science (S.kom) Sept 2018 – Nov 2022
Universitas PGRI Ronggolawe Tuban
IPK: 3.58

Bootcamp Alkademi Nov 2022 – Jan 2023

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Dinas Pendidikan Kabupaten Tuban** February 2021 – March 2021
Internship/PKL
Make a website to manage record correspondence
- **Freelance** December 2021 – Now
Web Developer
Make website according to what client needs, projects that I have ever made can be seen on my personal web <http://khoirony.github.io>

SKILLS

Front End : HTML | CSS | JQuery | Bootstrap | TailwindCSS | Livewire | AlpineJS
Back End : MySQL | PostgreSQL | Codeigniter | Laravel | ExpressJS
Others : GIT | LeafletJS(map)

CERTIFICATE

Sertifikasi Profesi Junior Web Programmer (BNSP) Nov 2021 – Nov 2024

ORGANIZATIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Komunitas Seni Rupa Roggolawe (UKM)**
Divisi Publikasi (Dec 2019 – Dec 2020)
Manage social media, documentation activities, and create designs for an event.
Sekretaris (Dec 2020 – Dec 2021)
Doing administration in the form of correspondence, making proposals, accountability reports, etc.

LANGUAGES

Indonesia: Native Language

English: Novice Listener, Speaker, and Write. Intermediate Reading

PORTOFOLIO

Personal Web : <https://khoirony.github.io/>

Personal Repositories : <https://github.com/khoirony>

TRAVELERS (website to help tourists find travel recommendations)

Website : <https://travelingyok.kencang.id>

Repository : <https://github.com/khoirony/tugas-tempat-wisata>

Decision Support System (determination of citizens who deserve bansos using TOPSIS method)

Repository : https://github.com/khoirony/spk_bansos

Decision Support System (determine the best members using SAW method)

Repository : <https://github.com/khoirony/saw>

Manage Student Complaints

Repository : <https://github.com/khoirony/pengaduan>